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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Edward Lim (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 27 February 2023 12:57 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fw: REQUEST SUPPLEMENTARY _ SLZ6701S DESKTOP SURVEY

Huey Yon, 

Workshop has confirmed repair cost. 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Edward Lim | Asst. Automotive Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte. Ltd 

Phone: 6256 3561| Email: EdwardLim@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Leong Chee Kwong <cheekwong.leong@premierauto.com.sg> 

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 11:57 AM 

To: Edward Lim (LKK Auto) <edwardlim@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: REQUEST SUPPLEMENTARY _ SLZ6701S DESKTOP SURVEY  

  

Dear Edward , 

  

We confirmed COR 3193.80 with 5 days of repair 

  

Thanks 

  

From: Edward Lim (LKK Auto) <edwardlim@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 27 February 2023 9:30 AM 

To: Leong Chee Kwong <cheekwong.leong@premierauto.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: REQUEST SUPPLEMENTARY _ SLZ6701S DESKTOP SURVEY 

  

Mr. Leong, 

Please see correction below . 

  
  

  

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

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 9:18 AM 

To: Leong Chee Kwong <cheekwong.leong@premierauto.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: REQUEST SUPPLEMENTARY _ SLZ6701S DESKTOP SURVEY  
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Mr. Leong, 

Without prejudice 

  
We will be advising our principal a cost of repair of Lum Sum $3193.80 with 5 days of repair, subject to their approval. 
  

  

  
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

  


